

Archived: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 1:48:58 PM

From: [Medina, Steven](#)

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 4:23:32 PM

To: bchen@aqmd.gov ndickel@aqmd.gov [Christina Ojeda](#)

Cc: [Han, Jessie](#) [Steve Cassulo](#) [Haley, William \(Bill\)](#) [Amanda Froman](#) [Michael Hearn](#) [Nicole Ward](#)
Christopher.Fear@WasteConnections.com [Viswanathan, Srividhya](#) [Kate Logan](#) [Mark Adams](#) [Haley, William \(Bill\)](#)

Subject: Re: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement - Weekly Pump Installation and operation update

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

[Outlook-4sjcmgpq.png](#) [Outlook-ynjuzh34.png](#) [Outlook-t50axwe4.png](#) [Outlook-sm4zc4rh.png](#) [Outlook-asslk55s.png](#)
[Outlook-3kl31q4y.png](#) [2025 CCLF Existing De-Watering Well with Pump Map_2025-07-25.pdf](#)

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

In accordance with Condition 65 of the Modified Stipulated Order, below is the summary of the installation and operation of dewatering pumps for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill.

During 07/18/2025 to 07/24/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of, and began operating during the day, zero (0) pumps in a vertical LFG extraction well for a total of one hundred and twenty-seven (127) pumps operating in vertical LFG extraction wells. Please refer to the attached, up-to-date map of LFG wells with operating pumps. Six (6) pumps were removed last week as part of the transition from pneumatic to Lorentz pumps, and zero (0) pumps were added since last Friday, leading to a net decrease of six (6) pumps. As noted in last week's report, due to various reasons, including typical maintenance, preparation for the deployment of the required EVOH liner, and a manufacturing defect found in some Lorentz pump ends that is in the process of being corrected, the number of pumps was adjusted to more accurately reflect the total number of pumps installed and operational. Leachate extraction volumes have remained consistent.

During 07/25/2025 to 07/31/2025, given the number of dewatering pumps installed to date, and the maintenance associated with those pumps, Chiquita plans to install and begin operating an additional two (2) pumps in vertical LFG extraction wells in locations along the north and south slope of the reaction area. The pump installation locations for next week are subject to change due to weather and/or safety conditions.

Regards,

STEVEN Ruben Medina, **E.I.T.**

Staff Professional

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 300

Long Beach, CA 90806

858-204-4342 (c)

SMedina@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success

www.scsengineers.com

□

